## PARKING AND TRANSPORTATION ADVISORY COMMITTEE

# Minutes November 9, 2017

#### ATTENDANCE:

Members and Advisors

Terry Wheeler, Chair

Jeanette Garcia, Voting Member

Elizabeth Hoffman, Voting Member

Elizabeth Manuel, Voting Member Chandra Kephi-Reddy, Voting Member

Kris Singh, Ex-officio

Andy Rampersad, Advisor

Tracie Saunders, Advisor

Curt Sawyer, Advisor

<u>Visitors</u>

Parker Snelson

Ina Carpenter, Secretary/Advisor

Peter Mitchell

Arian Bryant

Louann Huynh

Phong Ngo

The meeting was called to order at 9:00 a.m.

The minutes from October 12 were approved.

#### **New Business**

- II-A. Reallocation of parking spaces: Proposal to restrict on-campus residents to residential lots and garages between the hours of 7:00 a.m. and 5:30 p.m. Monday through Friday to increase utilization of all spaces for maximum benefit to both residents and commuters. Those with "KP" permits will be restricted to parking garages E and G; those with "RL" permits with be restricted to parking lots H5 H-9; those with "R" permits will be restricted to parking lots B-7, B-8, B-15 and Libra Garage. This proposal is supported by the UCF Police Department and Housing Administration. However, Peter Mitchell expressed a need for upgrading crosswalks, especially for those residents in the Apollo Community. Parking and Transportation Services will begin a "soft" implementation of this policy beginning the spring '18 semester. Notification will be disseminated at transfer and new student orientations as well as thorough Housing Administration. There was a move and second to approve and was unanimously approved.
- II-B: Proposal to provide, at no cost, twelve (12) 24-hour reserved parking spaces for each of the twelve (12) colleges to be earmarked for guest speakers, donors and other visitors to the colleges. Usage will need to be evaluated and guidelines developed for usage.
- III-C: Discussion for EV charging stations is ongoing at this time

III-D: Loading Dock behind CSB and Theatre – There are at least 4 trucks/service vehicles used by the Computer Services Department that make numerous trips to and from the Research Park. Due to the Library expansion and others who abuse the Service/Vendor hang tag privileges their vehicles are sometimes being blocked. CSB is requesting a dedicated service space for their van to park throughout the day. There was a move and second to allow the van to park in the loading dock and was unanimously approved.

### **Old Business**

III-B: Requests for Reserved Spaces

- **A.** No new requests
- **B.** Expectant mother spaces: Currently we have 21 active spaces

Discussion: Chandra Kephi-Reddy discussed the need for accessible transportation for disabled persons on campus using golf carts to transport for point A to point B. The issue is that a number of sidewalks will have bollards placed on them in order to prevent any driving on the sidewalks. A suggestion is that SGA should consider providing a program for wheelchair rentals or rent-a-scooter. Chandra also informed the Committee that UCF received Bronze recognition for being a bike friendly campus. The rent a bike for 1 day is also considering increasing the time limit for rental of a bike to 7 days.

The meeting adjourned at 10:20 a.m.